



**IBS
HOSPITALS**

CURE CARE COMPASSION

DR. SWATANTRA MISHRA

Neuro Surgeon

Dr. Swatantra Mishra completed his MBBS from Rajasthan University, Jaipur in 1996. In 1998, he did his MS in Neurosurgery from Postgraduate Institute of Medical Education and Research, Chandigarh. In the same year, he also did MCh in Neurosurgery from the aforementioned institute. He has experience of over 20 years and has performed over 5000 spine and brain surgeries. He has served in prestigious names like Sir Ganga Ram Hospital and Holy Family Hospital.



Qualification

- > MS - Neuro Surgery - Postgraduate Institute of Medical Education and Research, Chandigarh, 1998
- > MBBS - Rajasthan University, Jaipur, India, 1996
- > MCh - Neuro Surgery - Postgraduate Institute of Medical Education and Research, Chandigarh, 1998

Expertise In

- > Headache Management
- > Stroke Treatment
- > Spinal tumours
- > Spinal Disorders
- > Epilepsy
- > Spinal Surgeries

Work Experience

- > Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, Delhi as a Junior Consultant (1998-2008)
- > Holy Family Hospital, Delhi as a Sr. Consultant (2008-2016)
- > Senior Consultant-Neurosurgeon in Institute of Brain and Spine, Sunflag (2011-15)
- > Senior Consultant-Neurosurgeon in IBS Hospital, Lajpat Nagar (2015 till date)

Main Specialty

- > Neurosurgery

IBS HOSPITALS

New Delhi Branch: 73, Ring Road, Lajpat Nagar III Phone: 011-43210000

Faridabad Branch: 8D-1 YMCA Road, Sector 11 Phone: 0129-4258000

www.ibshospitals.com | ip@ibshospitals.com